Amman Chamber of Commerce

=
From: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan) <diwan@jocc.org.jo>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 1:12 PM
To: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan)
Subject: g, SN Liniall 851gabs 1ol doss G\l
Attachments: SKM_C22725022513161.pdf; pyizall guogi zl Jus usdl 85 euw.pdf
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Union of Arab Chambers

Union of Arab Chambers
General Secretariat
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1-EXPORTER (Name, Address)

XYZ Company

(03l pua¥) auaall

Shop No: 0, Bulding: 18, Road: 340, Block: 304, Area: a,L..)i laug

BAHRAIN CHAMBER

2-CONSIGNEE (Name, Address)

(‘:’IJ:-J'I ‘f"‘?i) F -:.._..‘..

Certificate Number | #3420 o3

CO0-01004
ABC Company 3 CRNo. | dawdll i
223381
A-TranapnitModa | DA Yay 5- Carrier | Ji o 6- Est. Shipment Date | (pah) oadli o6 |

Road

DHL

7- Country / Port Loading Oadl sbia | Al

8- Country/Port of Discharge: LAl plia [ 4

2024-07-09

T-TUR PPy

| 5-Invoice No. & Date

AUSTRALIA UAE defwerf 2024-07-26
10- Marks & Numbers 11- Description of Goods | &lad! way 12- Quantity | &gl
by cilalalt
1001 Item 1001 1500

13- Net Weight | el 030
1223

liﬁiiﬁ&“’léﬂgﬂwd‘cﬁiw
Aauaa

| hereby declare the above details are
correct.
Authorized Name: :Jgiall pusl

Zainab Alarab

14- Gross Weight | (A8l &l
999

| 15- Goods Origin | elad lan

AUSTRIA

CO0-01004
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Bahrain Chamber authenticate
receiving this certificate details from
it's member or authorized person

without bearing any liability.

To verify this certificate, please visit the chamber’s website (Bahrainchamber.bh) 434l 5 g SN aBgall )35 o 0 Salgaddl (a (Fhail

E-mail | 581 3
info@bahrainchamber.bh

Telephone | < 17380000

Manama -Kingdom of Bahrain | cu_ssll 48kea daiidi

Ceoadl deliay 3 flas i 2
Bahrain Chamber of Commerce & Industry




